
 

 

 

March 18, 2020 

ADDENDUM ONE (1) 

 

RE:   RFP 735-20-4332 Redwine Water Heater Replacement Project 

 

TO WHOM IT MAY CONCERN, 

The following questions had been submitted and received the following responses. 

• Would you please tell me what the estimated cost range is for the "Redwine Water Heater 

Replacement Project  - Midwestern State University" project?  Response:  Estimates are not 

available at this time, however, please be advised the need for bonds if the cost is over $100K. 

• Can we submit multiple bids (bid Lochinvar, per request, and an alternative manufacturer?) no 

• What is the gas pressure to the location and to the water heaters? 3psi 

• What size is the existing gas line to water heaters? 1 ¼  

• What is the accessibility to site? spots will be reserved for contractors 

• Will contractor remove and dispose of old water heaters? Yes 

• How many days will be allotted for the job? (how long can the site be without hot water?) prefer 

no more than 14days 

• Is 200 gallons minimum required storage capacity for both water heaters together (100 gallons 

each, minimum)? 1 tank, 200 gallon min. 

• When do you anticipate the job to be completed? Work can start on 5-18-20 complete no later 

than 6-12-20 

The deadline for questions has now passed.  No additional questions will be accepted at this time. 

 Regards, 

Joseph J. Mrugalski Jr.  

Purchasing/Contract Management 

 


